
 

 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 9:23 PM 
To: medboardconsultation  
Subject: How do we solve the problem of Late career Doctors ? 

 

Dear Them/Madam/Sir, 

                                            Please find attached my response to your splendidly 
loaded survey/questionnaire.  

There is a strong hint of Sir Humphrey Appleby’s influence  about your process. * 

I look forward to seeing  you announcing your (expected and structured for) result 

 

Yours  faithfully 

 

Dr Peter B Mitchell (Him/He) 

(not quite a Late Career Doctor) 

 

 

 

*If you don’t get the reference look up  BBC TV production. “Yes Minister”. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 











 

Tunnel vision: fixated on fixing problems that are their responsibility without a wider perspective. 
The end result is a loss of expertise and a worsening for the community of their health care 
provision. 
This leads to me to comment that this whole process has increased fear and uncertainty in my 
peers. This ioncreases the likelihood of cessation of work sooner than would happen otherwise.  
 
Or  
2 if no, what’s the point? Of this whole exercise 
So this is another classic survey setting question where the person answering is maneuvered into 
giving the answer you want 
 
 
 

 

  










